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PER CURIAM:*

Dennis Dean appeals his convictions for conspiracy to commit bank fraud

and for bank fraud under 18 U.S.C. §§ 371 and 1344, respectively.  He contends

that the prosecution did not produce evidence sufficient to convict him of the

offenses and that his passing of bad checks did not constitute bank fraud under

section 1344(2).  He further contends that the trial court erred in admitting

extrinsic offense evidence.  Finally, as to sentencing, Dean maintains that the

court erred in determining the amount of loss to be considered in the relevant
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conduct assessment, and in its finding that the offense involved more than

minimal planning.

Our review of the record and briefs persuades that the district court did not

commit reversible error.  We reject Dean’s contention that the record is devoid

of evidence that he participated in a conspiracy to commit bank fraud and that

he committed bank fraud.1  Sufficient evidence of same exists.  We likewise

reject Dean’s contention that his passage of bad checks did not constitute bank

fraud.  His reliance on United States v. Medeles2 is misplaced.  The fraudulent

representations made and inherent in passing bad checks facilitated the fraud and

constituted a violation of section 1344(2).

Nor did the court abuse its discretion by admitting extrinsic offense

evidence, specifically, evidence of counter checks passed by Dean resulting in

his guilty plea to state charges of theft by check.  The evidence was relevant to

an issue other than Dean’s character and the limitations placed on the

prosecution’s use of the evidence muted any prejudicial effect.3

Finally, neither the district court’s finding of the amount of the loss

attributable to Dean’s conduct,4 nor the finding that his involvement exceeded
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minimal planning5 is clearly erroneous.

The convictions and sentences are therefore AFFIRMED.


